CORRESPONDENCE

10/15/2019
Benciie i DOCUMENT NO. 09419-2019
oro ! enasco
From: Rachael Dziechciarz
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 3:52 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Martha Golden
Cc: Robert Graves; Matthew Sibley; Todd Brown; Kordell Wilson; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; John
Hightower; Dale Buys; Melinda Watts; Jeff Doehling; Shannon Hudson
Subject: RE: Filing in Docket 20190166 / 20190116; DN_09386-2019 O F‘
T4 - A/{
Hi Dorothy, /0//; /7

I can confirm for Martha that this document should be moved from 20190166 to 20190116 — thanks for catching!

Rachael

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 3:36 PM

To: Martha Golden

Cc: Robert Graves; Matthew Sibley; Rachael Dziechciarz; Todd Brown; Kordell Wilson; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; John
Hightower; Dale Buys; Melinda Watts; Jeff Doehling; Shannon Hudson

Subject: Filing in Docket 20190166 / 20190116; DN'09386-2019

OAANs -

Good afternoon, Martha,

On 10/14/19, DN 08886-2019 was e-filed in Docket 20190166:

OQ3\ -
20336 trendell@uswatercorp.net Merritt Island Main 20190166 10/14/2019 Wiliam
Library Letter - Staff 11:28:51  Rendell
Report AM

however, I think it should be in Docket 20190116 instead. Would you please take a look at that
document, and confirm whether this document should be moved from Docket 20190166 to Docket
201901167

Thank you for your help!

Dorothy





